
©rigtnal documents. 

THE following table shows, with tolerable accuracy, the order in which 
the cloister was built according to the cloister rolls preserved in the 
treasury at Norwich :— 

1289. The Chapter House was in hand—begun by 
Richard Uppehulle. 

/ 1297. Cloister begun by John de AValpole in front of the 
Communarius ) Chapter House; and the Chapter House itself, 
Hoil. ) 3 (5) severies east side 

( 1298. 
1299. Church door and to infirmary door and west to 

the severies in which the manitergia were by 
Bp. John of Ely. 

1300 to 1307. 
Communarius 
Roll. 
Compd. 

1308. 
(1309. Stone bought. 

Camera Prioris. (1310. Thirty marble columns bought. 
1311 to 1323. 

Communarius. 1324. 

1325. 
1326. 
1327. 

Tiles bought, 23 marble columns, mold pieces, 
Tablements, &c., &c., vaults. 

Stone bought. Windows. 

Marble polished. 
1328 to 1329. 
1330. Stone sold. 
1331 to 1335. 
1336. Slight work; 2 masons employed. 

Slight repairs. 

Iron got for windows. 

Communarius. 

1337. 
1338. 
1339. 
1340. 
1341 to 1344. 

Work going on at cloister and infirmary. 
Thirty columns of marble bought. 

Marble bought from WTm. Burgess, of Corf. 
dows on the refectory side of cloister. 

29 marble columns, 30 small ones : large 
chases. 

Full Work. 

Corbel-table bought. Full work. 

Win-

pur-

29 years' pause. 
Communarius. 

1345. 

1346. 

1347. 
1348. 
1349. 
1350. 
1351. The only expenses are the wages of 3 carpenters. 
1352 to 1355. 
1356. Cloister not mentioned. 
1357 to 1385. 
1386. Full work going on, 24 columns. Robt. Wadherst 

Clerk of Works. Windows : plumber's work. 
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1387. 
1388. 
1389. 
1390. 
1391 
1393. 
1394, 
1395 
1399. 
1400 
1404. 
1405 
1407 
1408 
1411. 

1412. 

1413. 
1414. 
1415. 

,1416. 
1417. 
1418. 
1419. 
1420. 

Vaulting of 
west side, by 
Bishop 
Wakervng. 
1416 to 1425. 

North 
vaulting. 
Wells and 
Hancok. 

< 1421. 
1422. 

1423. 
1424. 

) 1425. 
1426. 

1427. 
1428. 

1429. 
1430. 
1431 
1438. 

Work going on. 
Two masons employed. 

to 1392. Small receipts for the work. 

Small receipts for the work, 
to 1398. 

Small receipts for the work, 
to 1403. 

Marble bought, 
to 1406. 

Architect and servant for 5 J days, 
to 1410. 

£18 16s. paid by executors of Eaufrd' Symond, 
Rectoris de Marisco. 

Door of refectory lavatories, from Manitergia, 
subbases keys. 

Door of wainscot, for molds, &c. 

Symond's legacy still supplies works, centres, great 
hall and locutory doors. 

Repairs of windows. 

Aqueduct to cloister. 
Centres, scaffolds, spouts on west side, 1st pay-

ment for vaulting 3 C'yfres paid to John 
Woderofe and his brother. 

Now roof on north side, last payment for vaulting 
3 Cyfres. 

Four new windows. 
Harry Wells, Archdn. of Lincoln, £40, new 

roof north side, James and John Woderofe work 
24 weeks on north side of cloister. John, the 
plumber, leaded the whole roof.1 

John Hancok's gift (Rectoris de Marisco) £1 3s. 4d., 
work on north side, window of chapter-house, 
west side. 

Wells £6. James Woderoffe, freemason, clerk of 
works 12 weeks, John Home and Wm. Rep] s 
gravers of 6 keys, i.e., obviously the north vault. 

No entry. 
Cloister technically finished. 

to 1437. 
Thirteen windows made over cloister. 

1 The wall and windows must have 
been finished on the north side, or a roof 
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would not have been required. Then 
the vault eotnes subsequently, 1428. 
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1439. Work on east side of cloister. Cloister windows. 
1440. Putting lead on roof. Chapter-house windows. 
1441. Putting lead on west cloister near great hall. 
1442. 
1443. Lavatories repaired. 
1444. Aqueduct on north side and benches repaired. 
1445. Nets hung. 
1446 to 1449. Small repairs. 
1450 to 1451. 
1452. Marble pavement. 




